Sofia S. ILIADOU-TACHOU

Full Professor of Contemporary Greek History and History of Education (University of western Macedonia, Greece).



She teaches Contemporary Greek History and History of Education at the University of Western Macedonia.

Visiting Professorships/ research cooperation

University of Cyprus, Department of Educational Sciences, Postgraduate level (September 2006 and September 2008)

Democritus University of Thrace, Department of Primary Education, Postgraduate level (2012-2013)

Academic Distinction

2011-Honorary Board (As an acknowledgement of contribution to Greek Letters) from Publishers Association in Northern Greece and the Southeast European Culture and Book Center

Previous position

Teacher in Secondary education (1981-2000)

Trainer in programs for "adults training" (1995-2005)

Lecturer, University of Western Macedonia, Department of Balkan Studies (2000-2009)

Recent research interests:

- -Contemporary Greek History
- -History of Education
- -Educational Policy